Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

20 June 2017

To:  Councillors Collett, Critchley and Ryan

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Tuesday, 27 June 2017 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- 378-380 VICARAGE LANE (Pages 1 -28)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- 378-380 Vicarage
Lane

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- 378-380 Vicarage
Lane

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 27 June 2017

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE — 378-380 Vicarage Lane

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a Premises Licence for 378-380 Vicarage Lane.
2.0 Recommendation(s):
2.1 The panel are requested to consider the application and determine whether the

granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.
3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine
the application.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, once an application and representations have been received the application must
be considered by the Licensing Panel.

40 Background Information

4.1 On 23" April 2017, the Licensing Service received an application from Pizzaco Limited
trading as the Pizza Company for the grant of a premises licence for 378-380 Vicarage
Lane Blackpool.

Page 1



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

The application requests a Premises Licence giving permission for regulated the sale
of alcohol for consumption off the premises 12.00 - 23.00 hours daily. A copy of the
application is attached at Appendix 4a.

Representations have been received from Cllrs Hutton and L Taylor. Copies of the
representations are attached at Appendix 4b.

Local policy considerations

4.11 Applicants seeking a licence that would enable them to provide alcohol as part
of an alcohol delivery service should include in their operating schedule the
procedures they intend to operate to ensure that:

e The person they are selling alcohol to is over 18
e That alcohol is only delivered to a person over 18

e That a clear document trail of the order process from order to delivery is
maintained (with times and signatures ) and available for inspection by an
authorised officer

e The time that alcohol is sold on the website/over the phone and the time
the alcohol is delivered is within the hours stated on the licence for the
sale of alcohol.

National policy considerations

3.10 — Persons who run premises providing “alcohol delivery services” should notify
the relevant licensing authority that they are operating such a service in their
operating schedule. This ensures that the licensing authority can properly consider
what conditions are appropriate.

9.42 — Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case by case basis. They should take into
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

9.43 — The authority’s determination should be evidence based, justified as being

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

Page 2



4.6

9.44 — Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. Whilst this does not therefore require a licensing
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim
to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises
licence holder as well as the potential benefit in terms of promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which
form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the licensing objectives and nothing outside those parameters.

Observations

The applicant has agreed a number of conditions with the responsible authorities
which will be added as licence conditions if the application is granted:

Child Protection Licensing Officer

e Only fine wines to be sold. No “alco pops”, lager over 6% ABV, spirits or
novelty drinks to be sold.

e All phone delivery orders for alcohol will be limited to a maximum of 2 litres
per individual order and ancillary to food orders over £5.00.

e All phone order deliveries shall be paid for via credit/debit card and secure
records will be kept including date/time, delivery address and name of
purchaser.

e The licence holder is to support and rigorously enforce the Challenge 25 proof
of age policy on all sales of alcohol. Appropriate signage shall be clearly
displayed with regards to Challenge 25. Such signage shall include a poster
stating acceptable identification.

e Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to
provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the
only forms of identification acceptable: photo driving licence, passport, proof
of age standards scheme card; any other locally or nationally approved form
of identification which may be introduced in the future.

e The policy shall also be adhered to when delivering to the person’s home
address and a sale refused if acceptable ID is not seen.

e All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age
scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be
made available to an authorised officer upon request.

Police

e CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will
comply with the following: i. The system will display on any recording the

Page 3



correct time and date of the recording ii. digital recording shall be held for a
minimum of 21 days after the recording is made and will be made available to
the Police or any authorised persons acting for a Responsible Authority for
inspection upon request. iii. The system will, as a minimum, record images of
the head and shoulders of all persons entering the premises.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will
be on the premises at all times the premises are open to the public. This staff
member will be able to show recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested to a Police Officer or to a Local Authority
Enforcement Officer.

The licence holder shall notify the Police Licensing Unit on any occasion when
the CCTV is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and
shall provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason for the
system being inoperative and the measures which have been taken to satisfy
the licence conditions.

Bi-annually documented maintenance checks of the CCTV system, including
the recording system, will be undertaken by the licence holder to ensure that
the system is in good working order and fit for purpose.

No boxing machines to be in operation in the premises.

No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises.

Apart from the shop display, alcohol shall be stored in a locked room at the
rear of the premises to which customers shall have no access.

All phone delivery orders for alcohol will be limited to a maximum of 2 litres
per individual order and ancillary to food orders over £5.00.

A record of all transactions will be maintained. The transactions record will
contain the name, address, details of the order along with the requested time
of the order. This shall be documented and available for inspection to Police
officers or other authorised persons

The Licence holder is to support and rigorously enforce the Challenge 25
proof of age policy. Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of
25 shall be asked to provide identification that they are over the age of 18.
The following are the only forms of identification acceptable:

UK photo driving licence

Passport

Proof of Age Standards Scheme Card
Armed forces ID card

All staff involved in the sale and supply of alcohol shall receive suitable
training in relation to the proof of age policy. All such staff are to receive
regular refresher training at intervals of at least 6 months. Records to
evidence this will be made available to officers on request.

All deliveries must be accepted by an individual in person (i.e. not leftin a
safe place or unsigned for). The Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall also be

Page 4



4.7

4.8

5.0

51

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

adhered to when delivering to person’s home addresses and a delivery
refused if acceptable ID is not seen.

Licensing Authority

All refusals of sales/delivery of alcohol shall be reported to the designated premises
supervisor or premises licence holder as soon as practicable. The details of the
refusals shall be recorded in a book kept at the premises and available for inspection
by a Police Officer or Authorised Officer. The details shall include the date, time and
location of the delivery address, the staff member who refused and a brief
description of the grounds for refusal such as no ID, or drunk etc.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application
Appendix 4b: Representation from Councillors Hutton and L Taylor

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.
Human Resources considerations:

None.

Equalities considerations:

None.

Financial considerations:

None.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4a

Blackpool For help contact
BlackpoolCouncii | Application for a premises licence licensing@blackpool.gov.uk
Ky Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01253 478397

Ry
Vi

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
" Yes (¢ No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name lJinathan

* Family name E&dle
* E-mail _I
Main telephone number { - | J Include country code.

Other telephone number

minn

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (* Yes " No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 10733541

If i i i d, it
Business name Pizzaco Ltd trading as The Pizza Company ] re)é?sl";re:)el'&sw:r;se'_s fegistered, Uselts
VAT number i NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company J

Page 7

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009


tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a


Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business lﬂector J

Home country lUTﬂted Kingdom J Ltii(r:\zl:? ;c;):ov::g;.the Resguatersoyour
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name Mt 1 Barons Court J

Street Eaceways 4\
District r J
City or town @ckpool J

County or administrative area Lancashire J
Postcode IF7Y4 5GP J

Country EJnited Kingdom J
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address ( 0OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name l3778-380

Street Wicarage Lane
District [
City or town lglackpool

County or administrative area lfancashire

Postcode ‘m 4LP J
Country H\ited Kingdom J
Further Details

Telephone number | l

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) E,SOO -y J
VA
==
Page 8

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O 000000 O0R O

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a requlated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[J 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0O I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Ezzaco Ltd trading as The Pizza Company —,

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) h0733541 l

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 9

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name ﬁJnit 1 Barons Court

Street Eraceways
District |
City or town [Blackpool

;L.__I__l_

County or administrative area Lancashire

Postcode |Fya 5GP |

Country Mted Kingdom J
Contact Details

E-mail jon@heli2000.co.uk

Telephone number l:

Other telephone number

* Date of birth ol/a/I|=
dd mm yyyy

J Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

Nationality EtlSh workin the UK

[ Add another applicant j

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? [LS__l I Bﬁl l 2017
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, l:l I r l I l J

whendoyouwantittoend 44 . yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Italian hot food takeaway adjacent to The Cherry Tree public house. The unitisa terraced property in a mixed commercial/
residential area. The unit comprises of a large open plan kitchen with a staff toilet and secure storage room to the rear.
There is a 2 bedroom flat above the shop which is owned by myself and is currently vacant. There is also a licensed
convenience store along with a Chinese takeaway and a fish and chip shop on the same block.

Page 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (s No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(" Yes (& No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

 Yes (& No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 11

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

0]

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(* Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

DIROAT Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start [ | End [ | tobe used for the activity.
TUESDAY
start [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
start [ | End [ |
FRIDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End

Page 12

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start End [23:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises (¢ Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name IJonathan l
Family name |Seed|e |

Date of birth / “:” II — 1
dd mm yyyy

Page 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building numberorname [ | |
Street l |
District | |
City or town [Blackpool I

|

County or administrative area |Lancashire

Postcode IFY3| |

Country Enited Kingdom I
Personal Licence number

(if known) IPA501 8 |
Issuing licensing authority -

¥ krvowm] |Blackpool Council j

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent T If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MOND
ey Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start [12:00 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End l: to be used for the activity.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]

WEDNESDAY
Stat [ ] End [ ]

THURSDAY
Start [ ] End [ ]

FRIDAY
Start End

SATURDAY
Start End

SUNDAY
Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.,

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and the
requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

a: No selling of alcohol to underage people.

b: No drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area.

c: Vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area.

d: No violent and anti-social behaviour.

e: No any harm to children.

- Minimum spend of £5 required on food for the purchase of alcohol.

- Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.

- Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good
training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale

- Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

- CCTV system installed with recording

- New high security aluminium shop frontage with double glazed glass.

As a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their businesses with a purpose of
promoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through their operating schedules and other measures
including staff training.

* We currently operate an existing copy of this store in Lytham that has successfully operated with a premises license for the
past 4 years with no issues.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of
crime objective.

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
which licensable activities are permitted.

Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
displayed.

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and restrict drinki
alcohol at the retail unit. 7—\ 9]
* We currently operate an existing copy of this store in Lytham that has successfully operated with a premises license for the
past 4 years with no issues.

0 LMoL i ot BE GrsonEP o TNE CRErnnS LS

¢) Public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

Training and implementation of underage ID checks.

A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made;
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the
premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available for inspection when
required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical,
extraction and other installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe condition.

* We currently operate an existing copy of this store in Lytham that has successfully operated with a premises license for the
past 4 years with no issues.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 16

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective.

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. .
Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to ?
prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.% O BEERE Aar~ AMD pesT nEvel 56~ QI
The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex. for unpacking, pricing newly
delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance
to nearby residents.

Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises.

Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.

The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 8.00pm. This will help to reduce
the levels of noise produced by the premises.

Any lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to
nearby residents.

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers will be provided in the unit.

LV A TS
X

—

* We currently operate an existing copy of this store in Lytham that has successfully operated with a premises license for the
past 4 years with no issues.

e) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 25 sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry
acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol.
Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

Nothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements.

* We currently operate an existing copy of this store in Lytham that has successfully operated with a premises license for the
past 4 years with no issues.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51,52 or 53 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 19

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

1DECLARATI0N

Page 21

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
. understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
1 licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

XI Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Jonathan Seedle
| |
* Capacity |Director ]
* Date [23|/]o04]| /] 2017 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/blackpool/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 22

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

.

—

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

)
)
[
[
lon
N
oo
o
s
=)
Ly
=
i
ey
(98]

< Previous 1

Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



ANV 1 dA9DOVAVIOI/N\ OS8C :
o
N
= |3
|| E
5 e .m m 3 @ 3 4 m
s B85 22 ¢ 0§y 2 y | 2 S o
2 g g g : 8 @ ad,l 8 o 5
o 3 @ - §=z ] - < i (o)) ©
mmw S 3 55 m is O <C S eS8 o E S
Pgf figil . 823 L] ggog| & £38
S8 22 RE T L T < >3 8§ >¢2
g 8 s - 22, 2 5 o o<| & oF
P sl o S 283 & .83
Ty S°F : = wit i 5 m e_m.m.w £5 LU
mmmmM%wﬂmm .Ms Euds ~ & ) LLl
57 SU84z sg.55 .i8F § 8805 5. Z o0
os EO_%0p m“wmm 285% = PHE 238 LL]
£2,28z53 T EM 1Y g £ O
HHHEEHHBNI B O
£g-aFEIE B2ee mmmwu.mmmmsmm is —l D
c @ 588 ool ¥p3Fesgl® §3
mMWMMimmamsm““mmmaemeMmmﬂm g g
BEoEBBabifEcoonccctylontta 58
mmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmg ammmmmmmﬁmm . .
BE5eeh -2 § mEf cepB%] O PEFG
e
\ =
M | S
M /.\_I M_Av

//////// ,////W///////////// N ////////

I_NNN oven

_”_

o
/%
/
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
/
%
%

o
®

Y
\

ffi
sinks

\

" EE100

pizza oven

/

/////////////u/%. .%.

£o]
E100

ex parking

///////////////////////////////////////////////,_\_

o

B 5
\ S \ N N\ e .
. S L) B §
W m W////m///w mE— ' @ 9 . N
\ @ \ I == 2\ —— £ =
. B W @:
W W .w@z%m fw ' _ —
— W////////////////////////////%/ AT = —
/ % _ —
\ \ 5 =
\ _ £
W \_l_ b4
NN S // /.\_ O
%%//////////////%//////////////%//////////////%////////////// /////////////////////////////// R |
\ :
(o)
A S _
3 m K _
.m m m | ==
\ Iy A o o | o
W e W : _
/ —_ / i - i | o
% 3 \ . o ® |
W 5 . : o | :
/ @ / N N _
\ . \S // |
. - N
W W//// - IITIITIEEaS D ///////w/ \Mﬁp
\ \
- | B |
I
W
.

Page 24



O

Z

é,
é,
é,
fﬁ
é,
é,
é,
é,
fﬁ
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
Z

é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
é,
|

V
V777277

i§|

1)) EMIHHITTTTT U 2H I ST ETIhimr

AN

ex parking

' ex ralling

FIRE PRECAUTIONS-[where applicable]

Emergency lghting to be a maintained system in accordance with

B.8.5266 PART 1 1988.

Fire alarm and automatic fire detection in accordance with B.8.5839

lnhhd'ﬂchEXIT'slmbomiﬂeﬂhghwnofh
letters In mlimeters [ >directionall

O Emergency lighting points.

/s . Doors marked thus to be '/ hr. fr. and to be self closing into 13 mm.
rebates.

17 e.8 Doors marked thus to be '/;hr. fr. and to be self closing into 13 mm

rebates with smoke seals.
Permanent notice shown- "FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT"
30min Fire resisting construction to min. 30 mins. protection.
60min Fire reslsting construction to min. 60 mine. protection as defined in
BS. 476
@ Automatic heat detector.
® Automatic smoke detector.
\or/" 25 kg. Dry powder extinguisher.
9 Litre water type extinguisher.
2xim. Fire blanket.
78nm Door fitted with push bars and 76 mm. letters- "PUSH BAR TO OPEN"
immediately above.
© Fre alam cal point
Fire resisting staircase soffite- degree of fire protection indicated.
[N Notice-"THIS DOOR TO BE KEPT SHUT WHEN NOT N USE”
[FE] Notice-"FIRE EXIT-KEEP CLEAR"
%Muvemdomem.

() Doors marked thus to be '/ hr. fx. and to be self closing Into 13 mm.
rebates with intumescent fire and smoke strips.

LICENSED AREA

STORE AREA

PIZZACO LTD
880 VICARAGE LANE,
BLACKPOOL.

Proposed Licensing.
.aaovmraoeLnne,
Blackpool
Apd 2017
1: 80
. ny

Page 25 s




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4b: Ward Councillors’ representation

Morning Sharon

As ward councillors Luke Taylor and myself want to object to the license application from Pizza Place
on Vicarage Road this is based on two licensing objectives Prevention of crime and disorder We have
concerns that young people doing these deliveries could be targeted if it is known that they are
carrying alcohol, whilst they could only be carrying small amounts of alcohol they could still be at risk
Prevention of harm to children It will be almost impossible for the delivery person to ensure that
they are not handing the alcohol to underage young people and if they refuse to hand over the
alcohol they could be at risk ( linked to above crime and disorder ) We all know to what lengths
some young people will go to get their hands on alcohol we should not allow deliveries that put the
responsibility for checking age and identification onto the person (usually a young person
themselves ) doing the delivery.

We would therefore ask the Council to refuse this application, should this go to a hearing we will be
prepared to expand on the concerns that we have put forward

Regards Cllr Adrian Hutton

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- 378-380 VICARAGE LANE
	Appendix 4a 378 - 380 Vicarage Lane New Premises Licence 02052017
	378 - 380 Vicarage Lane New Premises Licence DPS Consent 230417.pdf
	Schedule 11
	Consent of an individual to being specified as a premises supervisor



	Appendix 4b- Ward councillors objection




